STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING February 10, 1992 HOBES, NEW MEXIGO 683411960
GOVERNOR (505) 393-5161

Union Qi1 Company of California
P.0. Box 671
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Charlotte Beeson

Re: Proposed Recompletion
C. H. Kyte #1-L
Sec. 5, T20S, R39E

Gentlemen:

We have approved the proposed recompletion from the House San Andres
Pool to the House Yates Seven Rivers Pool. The House Yates-SR Pool
is a gas pool and is spaced on 160-ac proration units. The location,
1980/S & 330/W, is unorthodox for a gas well with 160-ac proration
unit.

Before an allowable can be assigned to this well you will need to
obtain approval of the unorthodox location and file a 160-ac plat.

Y It is noted you have indicated this proposed recompletion to be an
I 01l well however, since it is adjacent to the House Y-SR Gas Pool

ﬁ}JW} it will be governed by those pool rules.
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